

Eden Monfort

Registered Nurse

Green Bay, WI 54303

ejmonfort1016@gmail.com

+1 920 360 6545

I am currently the Director of Nursing for Marla Vista Manor and Carrington Manor. I graduated from NWTC in 2020. I have an Associate Degree in Nursing along with several undergraduate credits for my Bachelors degree. I have over 10 years of experience in healthcare. I worked as a LPN for 6 years before becoming a RN.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Nursing

Marla Vista/Carrington Manor - Green Bay, WI
December 2021 to Present

RN

Reliable staffing agency - Green Bay, WI
November 2021 to Present

LPN

Green Bay Health Services
November 2018 to October 2021

LPN Rehab

Grancare Nursing and Rehabilitation - Green Bay, WI
October 2017 to November 2018

LPN

Maple Ridge Health and Rehab - Green Bay, WI
April 2017 to October 2017

LPN

Bornemann Nursing Home and Rehab - Green Bay, WI
August 2015 to April 2017

LPN Responsibilities

Accurately perform RN delegations

Admission/Discharge/Patient Education

Medication Administration

Wound care and Assessment (experience with wound vacs)

Monitor, Assess, and report patient change of condition as needed

Communication with Doctors, Pharmacy, and other members of the treatment team

Administering vaccinations

CNA

Bornemann Nursing Senior Communities - Green Bay, WI
June 2012 to August 2015

I worked as a CNA while I was going to school for my LPN. I worked in the Bornemann CBRF building attached to the Nursing Home. Here I worked under the RN administrator of the CBRF. I was responsible for Medication administration, Assessing change of condition, ADL care, Physician and Pharmacy Communication on Patients.

Education

ADN in Registered Nurse

NWTC - Green Bay, WI
December 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospice Care
- Patient Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Epic

Assessments

Protecting patient privacy — Expert

October 2021

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.